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From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 14:40

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Subject: Invoicing 29.10.2024 -

Hi Magdalene

Partials below.

S0O1246037 - Tops Glenwood 36013
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01247685 - Diamonds Discount Liquors Atlantis — Order not picked at all
INCSLSUPGIF NV New Scottish Leader Supreme & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack

S01248484 - Spar & Tops Century Village 36133

INCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition
ESMLACAR NV Current La Neige Caramel Vodka

ESMLACHO NV Current La Neige Chocolate Vodka

ESMBRTR NV Current Brothers Triple Sec

ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01248748 - Mothercity Liquor Store
NCCOCANE NV New  Conte Camillo Negroni
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S01246899 - Boxer SuperLiquors Dunoon X469

NV

New Meukow VS Deluxe Giftset with 2 x Glasses

S01247258 - Tops The Banks 36094

Mexicana Spicy Pineapple

NV

~ Current La Zm6|m.m“§.m3m_ Vodka

S01247741 - Tops Ribeiros 35059 DS

ESMLACAR

NV

Current La Neige Caramel Vodka

S01248390 - Tops Bellville 35682 DS

ESMMEXBU

NV

Current Mexicana Bubblegum

S01248809 - Tops Parklands 36060

ESMLACAR

S01248744 - Boxer SuperLiquors Dunoon X469 — Order not picked at all

ESMSAEXL

NV

NV

Current La Neige Caramel Vodka

Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka
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S01248747 - Tops Bellville 35682 DS - Order not picked at all

ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka CO06X750 1
ESMLACAR NV Current La Neige Caramel Vodka B750 2
E wm===——  Liezel Lotriet

Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



